U.S. Department of Labor  Occupationat Satets and Health Administration
300 Route 17 South
2nd Floor
Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604

10/13/2022

Litana Development Inc
and its successors
50 Galesi Drive Suite 11
Wayne, NJ 07470

Dear Employer:

Enclosed you will find citations for violations of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (the Act) which
may have accompanying proposed penalties. Also enclosed is a booklet entitled, “Employer Rights and
Responsibilities Following an OSHA Inspection™, (OSHA 3000-04R) revised 2018, which explains your rights
and responsibilities under the Act. If you have any questions about the enclosed citations and penalties, | would
welcome further discussions in person or by telephone. Please contact me at (201) 288-1700.

You will note on page 6 of the booklet that, for violations which you do not contest, you must (1) notify this
office promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the time set forth on the
citation; and (2) pay any penalties assessed. Please inform me of the abatement steps you have taken and of their
dates together with adequate supporting documentation; e.g., drawings or photographs of corrected conditions,
purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, air sampling results. This information will allow us to close
the case.

As indicated on page 3 of the booklet, you may request an informal conference with me during the 15-working-
day notice of contest period. During such an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which
you believe would support an adjustment to the citation or the penalty.

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of the citation. The running of this contest
period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete the attached notice at the bottom of this letter
and post it next to the Citations as soon as the time, date and the place of the informal conference have been
determined. Be sure to bring to the conference with you any and all supporting documentation of existing
conditions as well as of any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal
settlement agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.



You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and citation activity on the [nternet
under the provisions of Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related to these alleged
violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received this citation. You are encouraged to
review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If you have any dispute with the
accuracy of the information displaved. please contact this office,

Sincerely.

—~~/ :

f PAAL
;)4%;3’“%
Lisa Levy

Area Director

Enclosures



U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
500 Route 17 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 1595046
Litana Development Inc Inspection Date(s): 04/15/2022 - 10/13/2022
and its successors Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

50 Galesi Drive Suite 11
Wayne. NJ 07470

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation and
361 - 367 Marshall St Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have
Paterson. NJ 07503 occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within |5 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested. unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or. if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations. where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated. or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays). whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However. if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period by calling
{201) 288-1700. During such an informatl conference. you may present any evidence or views which you believe
would support an adjustment to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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If vou are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penaity. you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest afier the informal
conference. should vou decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letier of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of vour receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If yvou decide to request an informal conference. please complete. remove and post the Notice to Employ ees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time. date. and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. [f conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter withoul litigation or contest,

Right to Contest — You have the right 10 contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underiyving violations. Unless vou inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penaltv(ies) will become a final order of the Qccupational Safetv and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
{See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA™. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically at www.pay.gov. At the top of the pay.gov homepage.
type "OSHA" in the Search field and select Search. From OSHA Penalty Payment Form search result. select
Continue. The direct link is:

https://www.pay.gov/pavgov/forms/formlinstance.html?agencyFormld=53090334

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check. money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due. and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest. you must provide
abatement certification 10 the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date, Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or emplovees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition. where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video. receipts, training records. etc.. verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An emplovee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above,

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employ er rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Intemnet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed. please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Satety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conterence has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
10/13/2022. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA oftice located at 500

Route 17 South. 2nd Floor. Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604 on at

. Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

informal conference.
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1595046
Company Name: Litana Development Inc
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07503
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

List the specific method of correction for each item ¢n this citation in this package that does not read ~Corrected
During Inspection™ and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 500 Route 17 South, 2nd Floor, Hasbrouck Heights, N.J (7604.

Citation Number __ and ltem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and [tem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and [tem Number _was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and ftem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and ltem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement): _

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the attected emplovees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Prinied Name Title
NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingls makes any false statements. representation or certification in any application. record. plan or

other ducuments tiled or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall. upon conyiction. be punished by a fine of not more than
510.000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for emplos ee review
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1595046

Occupational Safety and Health Administration  [nspection Date(s): 04/15/2022 - 10/153/2022
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Litana Development Inc
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson, NJ 07503

Citation | Item 1 Type of Violation: Willful - Serious

29 CFR 1926.416(a)( 1): Employees were permitted to work in proximity to clectric power circuits and were not
protected against electric shock by de-energizing and grounding the circuits or effectivels guarding the circuits by
insulation or other means: -

A) Litana Development inc does not ensure that subcontractors and or other workers working in proximity to
energized power lines are protected against electric shock by de-energizing and grounding. effectively guarding.
insulating or other means. Between the dates ot 4/16/22 through 3/3/22. at 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ -
Articulated Boom - Right FFagade perpendicular to Marshall St.. {a); Installation of Base Coat of Stucco - where
stucco subcontractor Employce A was exposed to electrocation and electric shock hazards while engaged in the
installation of first coat of stucco utilizing an articulated boom lift on a multi-story residential building
approximately 7 leet from a power line that was not de-energized and grounded. guarded. insulated or protected by
other means. )

B} Litana Development Inc does not ensure that subcontractors and or other workers working in proximity to
cnergized power lines are protected against electric shock by de-energizing and grounding. effectively guarding.
insulating or other means. Between the dates of 4/16/22 through 3/3/22. at 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ -
Articulated Boom - Lefi FFagade perpendicular to Marshall St.. (a): Installation of Base Coat of Stucco - where
stucco subcontractor Employec B was exposed to electrocution and electric shock hazards while engaged in the
installation of first coat of stucco utilizing an anticulated boom lift on a multi-story residential building
approximately 7 feet from a power line that was not de-energized and grounded. guarded. insulated or protected by
other means.

Abatement: De-cnergize and ground. guard. insulate. relocate power lines or use other protective means.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

)

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: October 19, 2022
Proposed Penalty: ST43.027.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Cutation and Noufication of Penalts for information on emplos er and emplos e¢ nghts and responsibilities
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1593046

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/15/2022 - 10/13/2022
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Citation and Netification of Penalty

Company Name; Litana Development Inc
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07503

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: Willful - Serious

29 CFR 192645 1(N(6):Scafiolds were erected. used. dismantled. altered. or moved such that they. or any
conductive material handled on them. could have come closer than the minimum distances established for specific
voltages as set forth in the table in subparagraph (N(6).

A) Litana Development Ine does not ensure that scaftolds wtilized by its subcontractors and or other workers are at
teast 10 feet away from energized primary power lines, Between the dates of 4/15/22, at 361 -367 Marshall St..
Paterson NJ - Pump Jack Scaffold Lett Side - Marshall St. Fagade. (a): [nstallation of Tvvek - when a carpentn
subcontractor's employees are engaged in the installation of Tyvek were exposed 1o electrocution hazards while
utilizing a pump jack scalTold platform that was approximately 3 feet trom energized power lines carrving
I3KV/Z6K V69KV that was not de-energized and grounded. guarded. insulated or protected by other means.

131 Litana Development Inc does not ensure that scattolds utilized by its subcontractors and or other workers are at
least 10 leet away trom energized primary power lines. Between the dates of 4/15/22. at 361 -367 Marshall St..
Paterson NJ - Pump Jack Scattold Right Side - Marshall St. Fagade. (a): [nstallation of Ty vek - when a carpentny
subcontractor’s emplos ees are engaged in the installation of Tyvek were exposed to electrocution hazards while
utilizing a pump jack scatfold platform that was approximatels 3 feet from energized power lines carrving
13KV/2Z6KVIBOKV that was not de-energized and grounded. guarded. insulated or protected by other means.

Abatement: De-energize and ground. guard. insuiate. relocate power lines or use other protective means.
ABATEMINT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FORTHISTTEM]

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: October 19. 2022
Proposed Penalty: ST45.027.00

See pages 1 through 4 o tius Ciation and Souficauon of Penalts for information on employver and employee rights and responsibilities
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number; 1595046

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/15/2022 - 10/13/2022
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Litana Development Inc
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07503

Citation | Item 3 ‘Tvpe of Violation: Willful - Serious

20 CFR 1926.45 (1) 6):Scatfolds were erected. used. dismantled. altered. or moved such that they. or any
conductive material handled on them. could have come closer than the minimum distances established for specitic
voltages as set lorth in the table in subparagraph ((6).

A) Litana Development Inc does not ensure that scaltolds utilized by its subcontractors and or other workers are at
teast 10 leet away from energized primary powerlines. Between the dates of 3/3/22_at 361 -367 Marshall St..
Paterson NJ - Pump Jack Scaftold Left Side - Marshall St. Fagade. (a): [nstallation of Tyvek - when a carpentry
stibcontractor's employees are engaged in the installation of Tyvek were exposed to electrocution hazards while
utilizing a pump jack scallold platform that was approximately 3 feet trom energized power lines carrving
ISKV/2Z6K V69KV that was not de-energized and grounded. guarded. insulated or protected by other means.

B) Litana Development Ine does not ensure that scatfolds utilized by its subcontractors and or other workers are at
least 10 fect anay Irom energized primary powerlines. Between the dates of 5/3/22. at 361 -367 Marshall St..
Paterson NJ - Pump Jack ScafTold Right Side - Marshall St. Fagade. (a): Installation of Tyvek - when a carpentrs
subcontractor's employees are engaged in the installation of Tyvek were exposed o electrocution hazards while
utilizing a pump jack scaftold platform that was approximately 3 feet from energized power lines carrving
I3KVI26K/69KV that was not de-energized and grounded. guarded. insulated or protected by other means.

Abatement: De-energize and ground. guard. insulate. relocate power lines or use other protective means.
ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: October 19. 2022
Proposed Penalty: S143.027.00

;)«“M
Lisa Levy 4
Arca Director

See pages | through 4 o this Catauon and Noufication of Penaliy for mformation on empleyer and emplos ee rights and responsibibines
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
300 Route 17 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Litana Development Inc
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St, Paterson, NJ 07503
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Summary of Penalties tor Inspection Number: P35
Craation 1 lwn 1MW - Serious SN 02T
Clitaton T lieny 20 Wil - serious STE5.027 40
Ciation 1l 30WiHiil - Serious STE3.027 40
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES: 5435,081.00

To avaid additional charges. please remit payment promptly to this Area Oftice for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically at www.pay.gov. At the top of the pay.gov homepage. type "OSHA" in the Search field and select
Search. From the OSHA Penalty Payment Form search result. select Continue, The direct link is:
https://www.pav.gov/pavgov/forms/formlnstance html?agency Form[d=53090334. You will be required to enter
your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or Automated Clearing
House {ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25.000 or more require a Transaction 1D. and also
must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction |D. please contact the OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202)
693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order. or electronic
payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

[fa personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our bank
will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amount of
the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on your regular
account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your original check. but
will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed account. the bank will
atternpt to make the transfer up to two times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-363) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
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(29 CFR Part 20). the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest. delinquent
charges. and administrative costs for the collection ot delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month {30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue from the date
on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Satety and Health
Review Commission (that is. 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty). unless
you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of'the final order. :

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days) of
the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent for
more than 90 calendar days. a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from the
date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

ﬁ"ﬂlw;q j@u# ' Jo/ 13 /2022
—

7
Lisa Levy Date

Area Director
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LS. Department of Labor  Occupational Salety and Health Administration
500 Route 17 South
2nd Ftoor
Hasbrouck Heights. NF 07604

10/13/2022

Elite Brothers Construction LLC
and its successors

432 E 24th Street

Paterson, NJ 07514

Dear Employer:

Enclosed you will find citations for violations of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (the Act) which
may have accompanying proposed penalties. Also enclosed is a booklet entitled, "Employer Rights and
Responsibilities Following an OSHA [nspection™, (OSHA 3000-04R) revised 2018, which explains your rights
and responsibilities under the Act. If you have any questions about the enclosed citations and penalties, | would
welcome further discussions in person or by telephone. Please contact me at (201) 288-1700.

You will note on page 6 of the booklet that, for violations which you do not contest, you must (1) notify this
office promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the time set forth on the
citation; and (2} pay any penalties assessed. Please inform me of the abatement steps you have taken and of their
dates together with adequaie supporting documentation; e.g., drawings or photographs of corrected conditions,
purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, air sampling results. This information will allow us to close
the case.

As indicated on page 3 of the booklet, you may request an informal conference with me during the 15-working-
day notice of contest period. During such an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which
you believe would support an adjustment to the citation or the penalty.

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and

- Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of the citation. The running of this contest
period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete the attached notice at the bottom of this letter
and post it next to the Citations as soon as the time, date and the place of the informal conference have been
determined. Be sure to bring to the conference with you any and ail supporting documentation of existing
conditions as well as of any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal
settlement agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.



You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and citation activity on the Internet
under the provisions of Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related to these alleged
viclations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received this citation. You are encouraged to
review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If y ou have any dispute with the
accuracy of the information display ed. please contact this office.

Sincerely.

o/
D ﬁu?

L

Lisa Levy
Area Director

Enclosures



U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Saftety and Health Administration
500 Route |7 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 1594422
Elite Brothers Construction LLC Inspection Date(s): 04/16/2022 - 10/13/2022
and its successors Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

432 E 24th Street
Paterson, NJ 07514

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation and
361 - 367 Marshall St Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have
Paterson, NJ 07303 occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed. unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or. if contested. unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Commission or a cotirt.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein. or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated. or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays). whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However. if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period by calling
(201) 288-1700. During such an informal conference. you may present any evidence or views which you believe
would support an adjustment to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty. you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference. should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within |5 working days of vour receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If'vou decide to request an informal conference. please complete. remove and post the Notice to Emplos ees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time. date. and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. [f conditions warrant. we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless vou inform the Area Director in writing that vou intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penaltv(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safetv and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed bv any court or agency,

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA™. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically at wiww.pay.gov. At the top of the pay.gov homepage.
type "OSHA" in the Search field and select Search. From OSHA Penalty Payment Form search result. select
Continue. The direct link is:

hitps.//www.pav.gov/paveov/forms/forminstance.htmi?agency Formid=53090334

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID. and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction 1D. please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order. or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest. you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement dale. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. [ the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities, A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition. where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary. evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment. photographs or video, receipts, training records. etc.. verifyving that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising amy rights under this Act. An emplovee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of [Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
{excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the emplover of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data - You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Intemet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed. please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
10/13/2022. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA oftice located at 500

Route 17 South. 2nd Floor. Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604 on at

. Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

informal conference.
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1594422
Company Name: Elite Brothers Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07503
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read ~Corrected
During Inspection™ and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, S00 Route 17 South, 2nd Floor, Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604.

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and ltem Number was corrected on
By {(Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By {Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and ltem Number _ was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and [tem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

[ certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name Title
NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any talse statements. representation or certification in any application. record. plan or

other documents fited or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall. upon conv iction. be punished by a tine of not more than
S10.000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both

POSTING: A copy of completed Correctiv e Action Warksheet should be posted for employ ee review

Citation and Notification of Penaliy Page 3 AHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1594422

Occupational Safety and Health Administration  Inspection Date(s): 04/16/2022 - 10/13/2022
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Elite Brothers Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson, NI 07303

Citation 1 ltem 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.451(c X1 Xib): Supported scaftolds with a height to base width (including outrigger supports, it used)
ratio of more than four to one (4:1) were not restrained from tipping by installing guys. ties. and braces according to
the manufacturer's recommendation,

a) At or near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Frame Scaltold - Right fagade perpendicular 1o Marshall St.;
employees worked from a 3 tier high fabricated frame scaltold which was not tied. guyed or braced while engaged
in masonry activitics, on or about 5/3/22 through 6/7/22.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $4.786.00

See pages | through 4 of this Cnation and Noufication of Penalty for information on emplover and employ ee rights and responsibilinies
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U.S. Department of Labor .lnspection Number: 1594422

Occupational Safety and Health Administration  1aspection Date(s): 04/16/2022 - 10/13/2022
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Elite Brothers Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07503

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase
the potential for injury or iflness.

Citation | Item 2 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.431(c)(2): Supported scatfold poles. legs. posts. frames. or uprizhts did not bear on base plates and
mud sills or other adequate finm loundation:

a) Ator near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Frame Scaffold - Right fagade perpendicular to Marshall St.:
employees worked from a 5 tier high fabricated frame scalfold erected withowt base plates on dirt while engaged in
masonry activitics. on or about 5/3/22 through 6/7/22.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: 54.786.00

See pages 1 through 4 ofthis Criation and Notificauon of Penalty for infonmation on emplover and emplos ee rights and responsibilites
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1594422

Occupational Safety and Health Administration ~Inspection Date(s): 04/16/2022 - 10/13/2022
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Elite Brothers Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07503

Citation 1 Item 2 b 1ype of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.4531(c) 2)(ii): Unstable objects were used to support scattolds or platform units.

a) Al or near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Frame Scaffold - Right fagade perpendicular to Marshall St.:
employ ees worked Irom a 3 tier frame high scaftold erected on hollow conerete blocks while performing masonry
activitics. on or about 5/3/22 through 6/7/22.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: 50.00

See pages | through 4 of this Cuation and Notiication of Penalty for information on emplover and emplovee nghts and responsibilities
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U.S. Department of Labor [nspection Number: 1594422

Occupational Safety and Health Administration  Inspection Date(s): 04/16/2022 - 10/13/20
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

18]

i

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Elite Brothers Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07503

Citation 2 ltem | [vpe of Violation: Willful - Serious

29 CFR 1926.416(a) |): Employ ees were permitted 10 work in prosimity to electric power circuits and were not
protected against clectric shock by de-energizing and grounding the circuits or effectively guarding the circuits by
insulation or other means:

a) Ator near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Articulated Boom - Left tacade perpendicular to Marshall St
employ ces were exposed to electric hazards while instailing base stuco finish wtilizing an articulated boom lifi on a
multi-story residential building approximately 7 feet from a | 3K V/26K V/69K V primary lines. on or about 4/16/22
through 5/3/22,

b) At or near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Articulated Boom - Right facade perpendicular to Marshall St
employ ees were exposed to electric hazards while installing base and finish stuco finish utilizing an articulated
boom lift on a multi-story residential building approsimately 7 feet from a 13K V/26K V/69KV primary lines. on or
about 4/16/22 through 5/3/22,

¢) Ator near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Articulated Boom - Left facade perpendicular to Marshall St.:
employees were exposed to electric hazards while installing final swico finish utilizing an articulated boom lifi on a
multi-story residential building approximately 7 feet from a 13K V/26KV/69K V primary lines. on or about 5/3/22
through 6/722.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS {TEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: October 24, 2022
Proposed Penalty: $31.9006.00

r. i
Lisa Levy y

Area Director

See pages | through 4 of this Ciranon and Noufication of Penalty for information on emplos er and emplos ee nights and respensibibittes

Ciation and Notification of Penaliy Page 9 O5HA2



U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safets and Health Administration
500 Route 17 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Elite Brothers Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St, Paterson, NJ 07503
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number: | 304422
Cittion § Teem B Serious S TRG OO
Citttion T lram 2u Sevions SETRG.00
Cliation 1 Tren 200 Serions S40.00
Criation 2 Tram toWillivd - Serious S3EO06.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES: S41,478.00

To avoid additional charges. please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above, Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make vour payment
electronically at www.pay.gov. At the top of the pay.gov homepage. type "OSHA™ in the Search field and select
Search. From the OSHA Penalty Payment Form search result. select Continue. The direct link is:

hitps://w ww.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance btml?agencvForm[d=53090334. You will be required to enter
your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or Automated Clearing
House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25.000 or more require a Transaction ID, and also
must be paid using ACH. [f you require a Transaction ID. please contact the OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202)
693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check. money order, or electronic
payment for less than the full amount due. and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued. it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer {EFT). This means that our bank
will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amount of
the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on your regular
account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroyv your originat check. but
will keep a copy of it. [f the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed account. the bank will
attempt to make the transfer up to two times.
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Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest. delinquent
charges. and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate detenmined by the Secretany of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue from the date
on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health
Review Commission (that is. 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty). unless
you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the tull amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of the final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days) of
the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent for
more than 90 calendar days. a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from the
date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies ot the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt. '

. P i f'
/ wé:fl@,{ jol)s/202 2

Lisa Levy Date

Area Director
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U.S. Department of Labor  Occupational Satety and Health Administration
300 Route 17 South
Ind Floor

Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604

10/13/2022

Prata Construction LLC
and its successors

3125 Route 10 East
Denville, NJ 07834

Dear Employer:

Enclosed you will find citations for violations of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (the Act) which
may have accompanying proposed penalties. Also enclosed is a booklet entitled, “Employer Rights and
Responsibilities Following an OSHA Inspection”, (OSHA 3000-04R) revised 2018, which explains your rights
and responsibilities under the Act. If you have any questions about the enclosed citations and penalties, | would
welcome further discussions in person or by telephone. Please contact me at (201) 288-1700.

You will note on page 6 of the booklet that, for violations which you do not contest, you must (1) notify this
office promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the time set forth on the
citation; and (2) pay any penalties assessed. Please inform me of the abatement steps you have taken and of their
dates together with adequate supporting documentation; e.g., drawings or photographs of corrected conditions,
purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, air sampling results. This information will allow us to close
the case.

As indicated on page 3 of the booklet, you may request an informal conference with me during the 15-working-
day notice of contest period. During such an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which
you believe would support an adjustment to the citation or the penalty.

[f you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty. you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of the citation. The running of this contest
period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete the attached notice at the bottom of this letter
and post it next to the Citations as soon as the time, date and the place of the informal conference have been
determined. Be sure to bring to the conference with you any and all supporting documentation of existing
conditions as well as of any abatement steps taken thus far, [f conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal
settlement agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.



You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and citation activity on the [nternet
under the provisions of Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related to these alleged
violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received this citation. You are encouraged to
review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. I vou have any dispute with the
accuracy of the information displayed. please contact this office.

Sincerely.
I. / \ﬂA/'M
(D Adesss
Lisa Levy

Area Director

Enclosures



U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
500 Route |7 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights. iNJ 07604

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 1590322
Prata Construction LLC Inspection Date(s): 04/15/2022 - 10/13/2022
and its successors Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

3125 Route 10 East
Denville, NJ 07834

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation and
361 - 367 Marshall St Notification of Penalty is (are} alleged to have
Paterson. NJ 07503 occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty {this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty{ies) listed herein is {are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed. unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Oftfice at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
{OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or. if contested. unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Commissicn or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein. or. if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays). whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However. if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period by calling
(201) 288-1700. During such an informal conference. vou may present any evidence or views which you believe
would support an adjustment to the citation{s) and/or penalty(ies).
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If vou are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty. you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference. should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If vou decide to request an informal conference. please complete. remove and post the Notice to Employ ees next
to this Citation and Notification ot Penalty as soon as the time. date. and place ot the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant. we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest— You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless vou inform the Area Director in writing that vou intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s}
and the proposed penalty(ies} wili become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
{See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA™. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically at www.pay.gov. At the top of the pay.gov homepage,
type "OSHA" in the Search field and select Search. From OSHA Penalty Payment Form search result. select
Continue. The direct link is:

https:/mwvww, pay.govipaveov/ forms/formlnstance. html?agency Formld=33090334

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment, Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction 1D, and also must be paid using ACH. [f you require a Transaction 1D, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any resirictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check. money order. or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest. vou must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar davs after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection. no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. [n addition. where the citation indicates that ubatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment. photographs or video. receipts. training records. etc.. verifving that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employ er against an

13
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employvee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Oftice at the address shown above.’

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within |5 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. [f
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed. please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
10/13/2022. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 500

Route 17 South. 2nd Floor. Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604 on at

. Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

informal conference.

Citation and Nouheation of Penalty Page 4 O5HA-2



CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1590322
Company Name: Prata Construction L1.C
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson, NJ 07303
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

L.ist the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected
During [nspection™ and return to: U.S. Department of Labor - Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 500 Route 17 South, 2nd Floor, Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604,

Citation Number and ltem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number __ and ltem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement): _

Citation Number and ltem Number __ was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number _ and ltem Number _was corrected on
By {Method of Abatement}:

Citation Number _ and ltem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and [tem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name Title
NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoes er knowingly makes any talse statements. representation or certilication in any application, record, plan or

other documents filed or required 1o be maintained pursuant to the Act shall. upon conviction. be punished by a fine of not more than
$10.000 or by imprisonment ot not more than 6 months or both

POSTING: A copy ot completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted tor employee review
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 159032
Occupational Safety and Health Administration  Inspection Date(s): 04/15/20
Issuance Date: 10/13/202

&
22-10/13/2022
)

Citation and Netification of Penalty

Company Name: Prata Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 5361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07303

Citation 1 ltem 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CIR 1926.452())(2): Poles were not secured to the structure by rigid triangular bracing or equivalent at the
bottom. top. and other points as necessary.,

a) Employces installed Tyvek on the building's tagade tfrom 2 pump jack scalfolds that were over 30 fect high which
did not have triangular bracing installed at the bottom and other points as necessary. on or about 4/13/22. at or near
361-367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ.

b) Employees installed Tyvek on the building's fagade trom 2 pump jack scaflolds that were over 30 teet high which
did not have triangular bracing installed at the bottom and other points as necessary. on or about 5/3/22. at or near
361-367 Marshali St.., Paterson NJ, '

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: S+.786.00

Sce pages | through 4 of this Ciation and Neufication of Penalty tor intormation on employver and employ ee rights and responsibiliness
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 15903
2

2
Occupational Safety and Health Administration  Inspection Date(s): 04/15/2022 - 10/13/2022
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

2
2

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Prata Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson, NJ 07303

Citation | ltem 2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.502(d)( 13): Anchorage points used tor attachment of personal fall arrest equipment were not
independent of any anchorage point being used to support or suspend platforms and capable of supporting at least
3.000 pounds (22.2 kN) per employee

a) Lmploy ees installed Ty vek on the building's fagade from 2 pump jack scallolds that were over 30 feet high and
the anchorage used for the personal fall arrest system was not installed per specifications to support at least 5.000
pounds. on or about 4/15/22, at or near 361-367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ.

b) Employees installed Tyvvek on the building's tagade from 2 pump jack scatYolds that were over 50 feet high and
the anchorage used Tor the personal fall arrest system was not installed per specifications to support at least 5.000
pounds. on or about 3/3/22, at or near 361-367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $4.786.00

See pages | through 4 of this Cnanon and Nouification of Penalty for informatien on empioyer and emplosee rights and responsthilities
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1590322

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/15/2022 - 10/15/2022
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalev

Company Name: Prata Construction LLC
Inspection Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St. Paterson. NJ 07303

Citation 2 {tem | Iype of Violation: Willful - Serious

29 CFR 1926.451(N(6):Scalfolds were erected. used. dismantled. altered. or moved such that they. or any
conductive material handled on them. could have come closer than the minimum distances cstablished for specific
vollages as set forth in the table in subparagraph (£)(6).

a) At or near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Pump Jack Scaflold Lett Side - Marshall St. Fagade: employees
were exposed (o electric hazards while installing Tyvek from a pump jack scaffold platform that was approximately
3 leet trom a 13K V/26KV primary line. on or about 4/13/22

b) At or ncar 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Pump Jack Scaftold Right Side - Marshall St. Fagade: employees
were exposed (o clectrie hazards while installing Windows from a pump jack scatfold platform that was
approximatels 3 feet from a 13K V26K V69KV primarny line. on or about 4/13/22

¢) Ator near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Pump Jack Scaltold Lett Side - Marshall St. Fagade: employees
were exposed to electric hazards while installing siding from a pump jack scaftold platform that was approximately
3 feet from a 13KV primany line. on or about 5/3/22.

d) Ator near 361 -367 Marshall St.. Paterson NJ - Pump Jack Scalfold Right Side - Marshall St. Fagade: employces
were exposed to clectric hazards while installing siding from a pump jack scaffold platform that was approximatels
5 feet from a 13KV primany line. on or about 3/3/22,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: October 24, 2022
Proposed Penaliy: 531.906.00

. £
/2)‘49 M
Y ;
Lisa Levy

Area Director

See pages | through 4 of this Citatien and Neufication of Penalts tor information on emplos er and emplos ee nights and responsibilkies
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Satety and Health Administration
500 Route 17 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights. NJ 07604

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Prata Construction LL.C
[nspe_ction Site: 361 - 367 Marshall St, Paterson, NJ 07503
Issuance Date: 10/13/2022

Summary of Penaltics for triapection Number: 1390322
Crtatios | lrem |, oserious S ETS0.00
Citation | liom 20 serious S4.786.00
Ciation 2 ltem OGO - Sertows N2
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES: 541,478.00

To avoid additional charges. please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order pavable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above} on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically at www.pay.gov. At the top of the pay.gov homepage. type "OSHA™ in the Search field and select
Search. From the OSHA Penalty Payment Form search result. select Continue. The direct link is:
https://www.pay.gov/pavgoviforms/forminstance.html?agencyFormld=53090334. You will be required to enter
your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or Automated Clearing
House (ACH} using your banking information. Payments of $25.000 or more require a Transaction ID, and also
must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID. please contact the OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202)
693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order. or electronic
payment for less than the full amount due. and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

[Fa personal check is issued. it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our bank
will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit vour account for the amount of
the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on vour regular
account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destrov your original check. but
will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed account. the bank will
attemnpt to make the transfer up to two times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 {Public Law 97-363) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
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(29 CFR Part 20). the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest. delinquent
charges. and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debis for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%), [nterest will accrue from the date
on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health
Review Commission (that is. 15 working days from your receipt ot the Citation and Notification of Penalty). unless
you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of the final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days) of
the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. [f the debt remains delinquent for
more than 90 calendar days. a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from the
date that the debt became delinguent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required 1o assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt 1o collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

Do VIV 10113 (2022

Lisa Levy Date

Area Director
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